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\CITIES- CITIES SERVICE OIL AND GAS CORPORATION
ENSERVICE P.0.BOX 1919 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
January 8, 1986 (915) 685-5600

0Oil Conservation Division
Attention: Melba Carpenter

P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 RECEIVED BY
/
RE: Merland A #2 Vv JAN 14 1986
Section 19-T22S-R27E
South Carlsbad Delaware Field 0. C. D.
Eddy County, New Mexico ARTESIA, OFFICE

Dear Ms. Carpenter:

A NMOCD potential test was run on the Merland A #2 on November 21, 1985 ( 65
BOPD, 354 BWPD, GOR 369). The 20-30 day completiaon test for this well was
scheduled for December 20, 1985. This test was not run because the Merland A
#2 was shut-in on Decamber 18, 1985 due to complaints from people living nearby
the well of HpS fumes.

The Merland A #2 will be put back on production in mid-January when the produc-
tion facilities are completed. The NMOCD will be contacted at that time and
another test will be scheduled.

Sincerely,

??&(',,/ /,/// ((,}-,/
Rebecca A. Egg

Petroleum Engineer
Southwest Region
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